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Questions & Answers for RFSP Q002-25 

Q&A Due July 16, 2025  
RFP Due August 5, 2025 

 
Q1.  Is the district seeking vendors to provide literacy curriculum materials for teacher and 

student use at this time? 
A1.  No. 
 
Q2.  Will responses for literacy professional development be accepted or is the district only 

seeking materials? 
A2.  Responses for literacy professional development will be reviewed in accordance with the 

RFSQ requirements. The district is not seeking literacy curriculum materials. 
 
Q3.  Does a potential bidder need to be a University? 
A3.  No. 
 
Q4.  Can you confirm that a firm must respond to all aspects of the project requirements 

outlined in section 2.1? Or may a firm respond to only select project requirements or 
general requirements for which they are qualified? 

A4.  A firm may respond to only select project requirements or general requirements in their 
statement of qualifications. 

 
Q5.  Is the school district interested in submissions that include partnerships between multiple 

firms and/or universities or is the preference for firms and universities to submit 
independently based on their individual qualifications? 

A5.  Submissions that include partnerships between multiple firms and/or universities will be 
reviewed. 

 
Q6.  Does the school district anticipate that this work would occur in person or would a hybrid 

or virtual approach be acceptable? 
A6.  Submissions that include in person, hybrid or virtual approaches will be reviewed.  
 
Q7.  For 2.1.2, is the district looking for firms to support lab schools and pilot programs in the 

activities listed or for universities to establish lab schools and pilot programs where the 
listed activities would occur? 

A7.  The District is seeking firms with proven expertise in supporting lab schools and pilot 
programs, including all of the activities listed. 

 
Q8.  For 2.1.3, are all teacher and leader development programs to be university led? Also, do all 

PLCs need to connect university faculty with district educators? Or could both of these be led 
by qualified educational service providers? 

A8.  These could be led in partnership with the school district and/or qualified educational 
service providers. 

 
 
 
 
 


